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VA-191201 Broadband Services Renewal 2021

1 message

SCMinfo, rr <scminfo@yvita.virginia.gov> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 1:27 PM

To: Dianne Compton <dcompton@atlanticbb.com>, Patrick Hardiman <path@brightstarone.com>, Gary Reedy
<garyreedy@citizens.coop>, debbie_sangster@cable.comcast.com, chris.sweatt@cox.com, Sean.Shovelin@cox.com,
peter.obrien@crowncastle.com, Robert Bridgham <rbridgham@esvba.com>, dsi@gcrcompany.com, gcr@gcrcompany.com,
Anastasia Foerschner <afoerschner@granitenet.com>, amir.dehdashty@hughes.com, Mike Gregg
<mike.gregg@ipinternational.net>, "Rodgers, Scott" <Scott.Rodgers@segra.com>, Bud Burton <dmburton@mobilsat.com>,
Susan Chatham <susanchatham@myriverstreet.net>, Rebecca Lambert <Rebecca.Lambert@emp.shentel.com>, "Mccully,
Daniel J" <daniel.mccully@windstream.com>

Cc: Douglas Leslie <doug.leslie@yvita.virginia.gov>, Joseph Edmonds <jb.edmonds@yvita.virginia.gov>

Dear Supplier,

Per Section 3.A. (“Term and Termination”) of the above referenced contract, The Virginia Information Technologies
Agency has elected to exercise its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as stated in
your contract. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact SCM.

The contract expiration date is now_6/30/2023

Contracts under this renewal notice:
VA-191201-ABEL
VA-191201-BCI
VA-191201-CTC
VA-191201-CCBC
VA-191201-CXCM
VA-191201-CCF
VA-191201-ESVB
VA-191201-GCR
VA-191201-GT
VA-191201-HNS
VA-191201-IPA
VA-191201-LN
VA-191201-MST
VA-191201-RSN
VA-191201-SHEN
VA-191201-WS

This email serves as your renewal.
Please reply confirming receipt.

Supply Chain Management
Virginia IT Agency (VITA)
Connecting - Protecting - Innovating

SCMInfo@yvita.virginia.gov
804-416-6317
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